
​MEMO​
​TO:​ ​Weber School District Board Members: President​​Paul Widdison, Vice​

​President Douglas Hurst, Members: Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce​
​Jardine, Kelly Larson, Wyle Williams​
​Superintendent Gina Butters​

​FROM:​ ​Heidi Alder​
​Legal Counsel​

​DATE:​ ​February 26, 2026​

​SUBJECT:​ ​Updates to Policies for Consent Calendar​

​The Legal Department is requesting updates required by state or federal law or district​
​procedural changes to the policies listed below.  We recommend the updates to the​
​following policies be approved by the board on the Consent Calendar.​

​-3110 Preparation of the Budget Document-Revised,  combined 3111 Tentative Budget,​
​3120 Budget Adoption Policy, and 3120 Investment Policy into one policy.​

​-3111 Tentative Budget-  Repeal, added to policy 3110 Preparation of the Budget​
​Document​

​-3120 Budget Adoption Calendar- Repeal, added to policy 3110 Preparation of the​
​Budget Document​

​-3121 Amendment of the Budget, Repeal, added to policy 3110 Preparation of the​
​Budget Document​

​-3240 Disposal of School Property - Updated, statutory changes​


